AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS
33 WEST THIRTY-NINTH STREET
NEW YORK

24>8



TELEPHONE PENNSYLVANIA 9220
CABLE, CYANDRIC

CHARLES F. SCOTT

Charles F. Scott, the fifteenth President of the Institute, was born at Athens, Ohio, September 19, 1864. He attended Ohio University in Athens and entered the Junior year at Ohio State University, Columbus, graduating A.B. in 1885. He took postgraduate work at Johns Hopkins University.

He began electrical work as a wireman at the Baldwin Locomotive Works. In 1888 he was night assistant in the testing room of the Westinghouse Electric and Manufacturing Company. Professor Scott rose rapidly with the Westinghouse Company, being successively assistant electrician; in 1897 chief electrician and in 1904 consulting engineer. During this time Professor Scott's accomplishments were numerous and have contributed to all phases of alternating current engineering. He was closely associated with Nikola Tesla in the development of the polyphase induction motor and was responsible for certain parts of this work. He was a pioneer in the high tension transmission of power, being closely connected with the original Teluride installation, and was in charge of the design of the transformers for the "Pomona Transmission System", this being the first high voltage transmission system in the United States. The work for which he is perhaps most widely known is his invention of the "Scott-Connection" by which static transformers are arranged to change two-phase alternating current to three-phase and vice versa. This scheme is widely used wherever a change from two-phase to three-phase alternating current is desired. Professor Scott was closely identified with the inductive coordination between communication interests and the early single-phase railway electrifications, including the New York, New Haven and Hartford and earlier electrifications. He was also sent to Europe in connection with the electrification of the Italian State Railways. He proposed and took an active part in developing the Westinghouse Club, The Electric Journal and the Summer Conference for Engineering Teachers.

In 1911, he accepted the professorship of electrical engineering at the Sheffield Scientific School, Yale University, where he still continues.

Professor Scott was President of the Institute 1902-1903. Upon his recommendation an active compaign for members was undertaken; the high-tension transmission committee was founded; section growth was stimulated (there was one active and one inactive section); and student branches were established. He advocated that the plans for a building for the Institute be extended to include other engineering societies and his advocacy of this idea at the annual dinner interested Mr. Carnegie, who was the honor guest. His gift of \$1,500,000 followed and Professor Scott was

chairman of the building committee representing the Engineering Societies and the Engineers' Club. He was charter member
of United Engineering Society. He was a member of the Institute Development Committee in 1919 and a representative of
the Conference Committee of the Four founder societies which
formulated plans for Federated American Engineering Society,
now American Engineering Council, on which he has held continuous appointment as an Institute representative.

In 1902 he was president of the Engineers' Society of Western Pennsylvania. At the International Electrical Congress at St. Louis in 1904 he was chairman of the Power Transmission Section. During 1931-23 he was president of the Society for the Promotion of Engineering Education. He proposed undertaking an active study of Engineering Education; plans were developed, a grant of \$108,000 was secured from the Carnegie Foundation, a Board of Investigation and Coordination was formed, of which he was made Chairman, and a director and staff were appointed. This work is now well under way there are active committees in a hundred colleges and in various engineering societies, and there are other cooperating agencies.

June 1, 1929.